MENZA Candice

From: PINES Shani

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 9:13 AM

To: MENZA Candice

Subject: FW: Docket Number UM 1635- Request for change to schedule

From: PINES Shani

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 11:12 AM

To: 'Catricna McCracken'; amie@mcd-law.com; Bob Jenks; cstokes@cablehuston.com; dockets@med-law.com; dockets:
efiling@nwnatural.com; efinklea@nwiqu.org; JONES Jason W; JOHNSON Judy; mark.thompson@nwnatural.com;
pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com; richard.georde@pgn.com;- tbrooks@cablehuston.com

Cc: JONES Jason W; JOHNSON Judy; HELLMAN Marc; MULDOON Matt; GALBRAITH Maury, TAYLOR Annette M
Subject: RE: Docket Number UM 1635- Request for change to schedule

That schedule is fine. 1 will issue a ruiing adopting the proposed dates this week.

Shani Pines

Administrative Law Judge
Administrative Hearings Division
Oregon Public Utility Commission
550 Capitol St NE Ste 215

Salem, OR 97301-2148

(503) 378-3098
shani.pines@state.or.us

From: Catriona McCracken [mailto:Catriona@oregoncub.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:10 PM

To: amie@mcd-law.com; Bob Jenks; cstokes@cablehuston.com; dockets@med-law.com; dockets;
efiling@nwnatural.com; efinklea@nwigu.org; JONES Jason W; JOHNSON Judy; mark.thompson@nwnatural.com;
pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com; richard.gecrge@pgn.com; tbrooks@cablehuston.com

Cc: JONES Jason W; JOHNSON Judy; HELLMAN Marc; MULDOON Matt; GALBRAITH Maury; PINES Shani
Subject: RE: Docket Number UM 1635- Request for change to schedule

Judge Pines:

The parties are warking towards settlement of this docket. Given that fact, the parties wish to request a change to the
schedule which currently requires all parties 1o file their Prehearing Briefs this Friday June 7, 2013. The parties would
like to propose the following alternate schedule instead:

August 28, 2013 Prehearing Briefs Due
October 3, 2013 Post hearing Briefs Due
October 17, 2013 oral argument.



Regards,

Catrioné

G. Catriona McCracken :
General Counsel/CUB Regulatory Program Director

Citizens' Utility Board of Oregon
610 SW Broadway Suite 400
Portland OR 97205

E: Catrioha@oregoncub.org
P:503-227-1984 x16
F: 503-274-2956

On the web at:
http://www.oregoncub.org
http://www.cubpolicycenter.org
http://www.cubconnects.org

*#kk*% CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE %%

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received
this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply email, keep the contents confidential, and
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.



